

Chris Seow

Trainer

Graphic Design and Photography



About Chris

With more than two decades of graphic designing experience under his belt, Chris's portfolio include clientele such as Starbuck, Heavenly Rice, Makansutra, Tan Tock Seng Hospital, Changi Beach Club, Singapura Finance and Eighteencheffs.

Aside from his consulting work at Modular, Chris is also an associate lecturer with SIM-RMIT, Singapore Polytechnic, and conducts training for several academies for their diploma/degree programs on Communication Design, Infographic, Visual Communication & Media Design, Brand Technic and Digital Photography.

Currently, Chris is understudy the Diploma in Adult Continuing Education (DACE) and aspire to become a course curriculum developer.

Qualifications

- Royal Melbourne Institute of Technology, Singapore
Master of Design, Communication Design
- Royal Melbourne Institute of Technology, Singapore
Bachelor of Graphic Design, Design
- Institute for Adult Learning (IAL), Singapore
WSQ Advanced Certificate in Training and Assessment (ACTA)

Work Experience

- Creative Consultant, Modular
January 2003- Present
- Lecturer
*Singapore Institute of Management, Singapore
January 2009 - Present*
- Lecturer
*Singapore Polytechnic, Singapore
March 2011 - Jan 2016*



**FIRST MEDIA
DESIGN SCHOOL**